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\ MEMORANDUM
I POLICE DEPARTMENT

CITY O

SANTA CRUZ

DATE: December 17, 2018
TO: File

FROM: Sergeant Wes Morey

SUBJECT: _ Interview

Internal Affairs Case # 2016-010

On October 16, 2016,_ was interviewed by DA Inspector Katrina Rogers at her
residence, located at[Jjjjj Chase Street. Ms. |} is an 18 year old female tenant who lives
in a garage unit on the property. The interview was audio recorded. The following is a summary
of the interview.

Ms. I s2id this morning she was awoken by the sounds of “screaming, and yelling and
banging”. She initially thought she was having a bad dream and then though maybe it was stupid
college kids. She soon realized it was neither and she heard someone yelling “gross terrible
things”.

Ms. |l s2id she heard banging and she heard someone say something to the effect of, “I
want to kill everybody in the house”, which was followed by more banging and high pitched

yelling.

Ms. I said she received a text message from Ms. || te''ing her that it was
someone they knew who was mentally ill. She said it made her feel somewhat better to know

that whomever was making this commotion was someone Ms. ] krew. She was also
aware of the incident that occurred on Tuesday night although she was not present.



Ms._ said Ms._ texted her to lock her door. She said her door doesn’t lock, so
she knelt by the door and held the handle. She said she wasn’t terrified at that point, but she
was generally scared because there was some person outside screaming.

Ms. |l s2id she continued to hear banging and yelling. Ms. || sent her a text
message that the police had arrived. She said the yelling stopped and approximately 1-2 minutes

later she heard two gunshots.

End of interview.





